



VAIOS PARAVAITSIS

Frontend/Backend Developer | HILVERSUM, 1223CX, NETHERLANDS | 0618222767

◦ DETAILS ◦

Van de sande Bakhuyzenstraat 62,
Hilversum, 1223CX, Netherlands
0618222767
info@vaiosparavaitsis.com

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

20/08/1992
Greece

NATIONALITY

Greek

DRIVING LICENSE

Yes

◦ SKILLS ◦

PHP

Symfony

MySQL

Docker

Javascript/JQuery

◦ LANGUAGES ◦

Greek

English

◦ LINKS ◦

[Portfolio](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[GitHub](#)

PROFILE

Hello, my name is Vaios, I'm from Greece and work as a frontend/backend developer for the last years.

I've worked in this profession for over 3 years as a freelancer, did my studies and my internship in Greece and afterwards moved to Netherlands.

I was always fascinated and curious about all these things and how are made, so I took this route of studying and practicing hard to achieve my goals.

Other things about me is that I like basketball, music and good company! Also love my family and friends above all else!

“Working hard for something we don't care about is called stress; working hard for something we love is called passion.”

- Simon Sinek

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Frontend/Backend web developer at Elastique, Hilversum

December 2017 — Present

Worked on different projects frontend/backend based on symfony, laravel and a lot of other tools.

Frontend/Backend web developer at Freelancer, Athens

2012 — 2017

The main work that I was doing since I started programming, is that I was working as a freelancer, finding customers and help them to create their own ideas. What I have learned so far is the things that I made and learned from my own, through my work.

Backend PHP developer / (Intern) at Cybex S.A., Athens

March 2016 — August 2016

Worked in this company as an intern. My main occupations were Website Development and a bit of design. Many experiences that helped me to move on.

EDUCATION

I.E.K. Ksini University, Athens

2014 — 2016

As a student learned a lot about Web Development and Web Design and got some good experiences to help me out. From all of that I moved towards Website Development (Static - Dynamic - E-shop)

OTHER SKILLS

PHP, Docker, Symfony, Laravel, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, JQuery, Vuejs, AJAX, Linux, CMS, Web Server Management, Microsoft Office, Adobe Photoshop

PROJECTS

- Cybex S.A.
- Hotel Filoxenia
- Palia Sofita
- Pluimen
- Ticket Counter
- Omroep Flevoland
- Centraal Beheer
- Dierenpark Amersfoort
- 24rental

CONFERENCES

Dutch PHP Conference, Amsterdam

June 2019

- TDD, DDD & Teamwork by Pim Eishoff, Joop Lammerts
- Good Code by Kevlin Henney
- Dynamic programming - 101 by Tobias Nyholm
- HTTP/3: It's all about the transport by Benoit Jacquemont
- The making of a great API by Rob Allen
- DDD, CQRS, Hexagonal, Onion,... Putting it together by Jeroen Keppens
- Interface Segregation for PHP by Dan Ackroyd
- Improve your team synergy w/The Attitude Model by Joop Lammerts